IRMD) (FBI)
From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Iiu&ﬁm.AmLsz' 2016 12:11 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: CVE Website Docs for Thursday
Attachments: CVE Website Survey_Draft 2.docx; File Published!
CVE FOIA
From| (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, November 10, 2015 3:25 PM
To: NSD) (JMD)

Subject: FW: CVE Website Docs for Thursday

From} FD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 3:23 PM

To INSD)YLERI

Cc: kOPE) (FBI) (DO) (FBI); (DO) (FBI)

Subject: CVE Website Docs for Thursday

Per our discussion today, here are the files you requested for your conference on Thursday.
- Survey for soliciting feedback
- Slide deck for brief overview of the site (link in the attached e-mail)
- URL and login information (please do not share)

o URL: https://cve fbigov b6
o Usernamg b7¢C
o Password b7E

Let me know if you need anything else.

MSPM

Management and Program Analyst
FBL.gov & Internet Onerations Unit | Office of Public Affairs
Office

ACLU-299

b6
b7cC




“Don’t Be a Puppet” Website Survey

Do you think the material in the website is at the appropriate level for high school
students?

Circle One: Yes or No
If not, please explain.

. Which section or topic did you find most and least effective and why?
Most effective and why:

Least effective and why:

Did you find anything inaccurate or offensive in the website? If so, what?

Do you think any information is lacking or requires additional clarification? If so, what?

How would you rate the visual appeal and design of the website?
(low)1 23456 7 89 10 (high)
Do you have any suggestions for improvement?

Would you recommend the CVE website to high schools as an awareness mechanism to
help students and communities?

Circle One: Yes or No

If not, please explain.

How would you market or socialize the website to high school students, parents, and/or
faculty on a National Level?

Thank you for your input!

' ACLU-300






